Larry Ledvina

From: Connie Bashaw

Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2015 6:09 AM
To: Gregg Schetter

Cc: JDC - Supervisors

Subject: FW: Strange Call

Hi Gregg —

See below information.

Connie Bashaw, Supervisor

Manitowoc County Joint Dispatch Center
prone: NN

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the interided recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this message
or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.

From: Amanda Thelen
Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2015 1:28 AM
To: JDC - Supervisors |G co. manitowoc.wi.us>

Subject: Strange Call

Hello,

| wanted to pass along information on a phone call that | received this morning on 12/26/2015 at 1:03:10 hours in which
| spoke to a male on the line referencing the Steven Avery case. |t seemed very strange to me as he sarcastically stated

he “wanted to confess to a girl that was murdered in a junkyard” and “you know the girl in the junkyard-you’ll never find
me.” | thought maybe this should be looked into further. If you have any questions let me know.

Referencing my first email, | just wanted to let you know that the same subject called back on 12/26/15 at 1:28:10 hours
and asked why we hadn’t sent anyone because he confessed...

Thank you,

AmandaT.
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Larry Ledvina

fl

From: Gregg Schetter

Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Robert Hermann;Todd Hermann
Subject: Fwd: Strange Call

FY!

Doesn't look like any names or identifiers were given

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Connie Bashaw || 2 co.manitowoc.wi.us>
Date: December 26, 2015 at 6:08:57 AM CST

To: Gregg Schetter | 2 co. manitowoc. wi.us>
Cc: JDC - Supervisors |G co.manitowoc.wi.us>

Subject: FW: Strange Call

Hi Gregg —

See below information.

Connie Bashaw, Supervisor

Manitowoc County Joint Dispatch Center
prone: I

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you
are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this message or the information that it contains is not
authorized and may be prohibited by law.

From: Amanda Thelen
Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2015 1:28 AM

To: JDC - Supervisors | co. manitowoc.wi.us>

Subject: Strange Call

Hello,

| wanted to pass along information on a phone call that | received this morning on 12/26/2015 at

1:03:10 hours in which I spoke to a male on the line referencing the Steven Avery case. It seemed very
strange to me as he sarcastically stated he “wanted to confess to a girl that was murdered in a junkyard”
and “you know the girl in the junkyard-you'll never find me.” | thought maybe this should be looked into
further. If you have any questions let me know.
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Referencing my first email, | just wanted to let you know that the same subject called back on 12/26/15
at 1:28:10 hours and asked why we hadn’t sent anyone because he confessed...

Thank you,

Amanda T.
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Larry Ledvina

From: Lori Krueger

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 10:06 PM
To: JDC - Supervisors

Cc: Gregg Schetter

Subject: Avery Call

| took a harassing call tonight reference the Avery case. Call was picked up at the TRPD console on MTSO
line at 2202 hrs. Best thing, his number was | | did transfer the call mid-stream to Gregg.

FYI...only

Lori L Krueger
Emergency Dispatcher
Manitowoc JDC

1024 S 9" Street
Manitowoc, Wi 54220

I co.manitowoc.wi.us

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this message
or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.
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Larry Ledvina

From: Katie Brull

Sent: Saturday, January 16, 2016 7:53 PM
To: Gregg Schetter

Subject: Quality Inn Phone Call

Hi Gregg,

Received a call from the clerk at the Quality inn in Manitowoc wanting to alert MTPD that 3 males checked into the hotel
today from out of town self-identifying as ‘Avery Fans’ and they were asking her some questions including for directions
on how to get out to the Avery Salvage Yard. She states she advised them not to go out there, that they weren't
welcoming visitors. | did let MTPD Capt Schroeder know per the caller’'s request and am just passing on to MTSC since
mention was made of going out to the property in county.

Thanks,

Katie
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Larry Ledvina

From: Kathy Greenwood

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 1:24 PM

To: Gregg Schetter

Cc: Paul Hacker;Angela Kedrowski;Connie Bashaw
Subject: Phone call

Hello Greg,

[ received a phone call today at 1302 hours from || I. Male party stating he wanted to talk to “internal
affairs”. 1 engaged in conversation with this subject in an attempt to find out who exactly he needed to speak to as of
course we don’t have such a department. He became verbally abusive and irate. | did disconnect the call as we had
busy radio traffic and numerous other phone calls coming in. The male party called back from || N ]JEEEE 2t 1304
hours stating he was Agent Carter with the FBI and was based in Washington DC. [ again (I realize now mistakenly)
engaged in conversation with him attempting to find out who | needed to direct him to as he was now asking for a
captain or a sergeant but refusing to give me any idea what his call was in reference to. | was assuming it was in
reference of the Avery case but | was attempting to find out for sure.  He was eventually sent to your voice mail.

Thank you

Kathy A. Greenwood
Emergency Dispatcher

Joint Dispatch Center
Manitowoc County

1024 S. 9th St.

Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220

I G co.manitowoc.wi.us

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. if you are not the intended recipient ora
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.
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Larry Ledvina

From: Gregg Schetter

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 1:49 PM
To: Robert Hermann

Cc: Larry Ledvina

Subject: RE: Phone call

Sheriff

I actually called this number back and a male answered stating “hello”. I asked to speak with Agent Carter ( see dispatch
notes below) and he stated speaking. | confirmed again asking Is this agent Carter from the FBI? And he said yes it is. |
asked for his first name and he asked why I was calling? | explained that someone from this phone number contacted
our dispatch center identifying himself as an agent from the FBI wishing to speak with someone from internal affairs. |
told him that [ am the undersheriff and handle those issues for the Sheriff’s Office, asking how I can assist him? The male
sounds nervous and tells me he has contacted the Governor and a Senator already and it has been handled. 1 told him
that [ need to confirm his identity with the FBI before | release the phone call — and he abruptly hung up ending my call
with him,

You may wish to forward to FBl as | strongly doubt he is an agent, and they may like to know who is impersonating them
to other LE agencies.

DI Ledvina — can you see if we can located these calls coming into dispatch for the FBI is they want to listen.

Gregg J. Schetter,
Inspector, UnderSheriff

Manitowoc County Sheriff's Office
1025 South 9th Street
Manitowoc, Wi 54220

—@co.ma NitOWOC.Wi.us

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise
protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying,
distribution, or use of this message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.

From: Kathy Greenwood

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 1:24 PM

To: Gregg Schetter || R co. manitowoc.wi.us>

Cc: Paul Hacker <PaulHacker@co.manitowoc.wi.us>; Angela Kedrowski | I @ co manitowoc.wi.us>;

Connie Bashaw I @ co.manitowoc.wi.us>
Subject: Phone call

Hello Greg,

| received a phone call today at 1302 hours from ||} ] M ale party stating he wanted to talk to “internal
affairs”. | engaged in conversation with this subject in an attempt to find out who exactly he needed to speak to as of
course we don’t have such a department. He became verbally abusive and irate. | did disconnect the call as we had
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busy radio traffic and numerous other phone calls coming in. The male party called back from |} I 2t 1304
hours stating he was Agent Carter with the FBI and was based in Washington DC. 1 again (! realize now mistakenly)
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

_@co.manitowoc.wi.us

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 1:52 PM
To: Kathy Greenwood

Subject: RE: Phone call

Thank you for the information. | called that number and the person also ID himself as agent Carter from the FBI,

needless to say that when | engaged him further he hung up. | did relay all the information to the Sheriff who in turn will
forward to the FBI.

Gregg J. Schetter,
Inspector, UnderSheriff

Manitowoc County Sheriff's Office
1025 South 9th Street
Manitowoc, Wi 54220

I @) co manitowoc.wi.us

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

To: Gregg Schetter || G co. manitowoc.wi.us>

Cc: Paul Hacker I @ co.manitowoc.wi.us>; Angela Kedrowski I @ co manitowoc.wi.us>;
Connie Bashaw | @ co.manitowoc.wi.us>

Subject: Phone call

Hello Greg,

I received a phone call today at 1302 hours from || . Male party stating he wanted to talk to “internal
affairs”. | engaged in conversation with this subject in an attempt to find out who exactly he needed to speak to as of
course we don’t have such a department. He became verbally abusive and irate. 1 did disconnect the call as we had
busy radio traffic and numerous other phone calls coming in. The male party called back from || N | } JREEIE 2t 1304
hours stating he was Agent Carter with the FBI and was based in Washington DC. | again (I realize now mistakenly)
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
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